
 

 

 

IGA Governing Board 

Contract for  

Early Childhood Educational Services 

Regular Meeting  
Wednesday, October 29, 2014 

7:00 p.m. – 9:00 p.m. 

D97 School District  

970 W. Madison St. 

Oak Park, Illinois 
 

 

Agenda 
 

1. Call to Order 

2. Approval of Agenda 

3. Approval of Minutes: May 7, 2014 

4. Public Comment 

5. Progress Report – Collaboration for Early Childhood 

6. Fiscal Year 2014 Financial Review – Collaboration for Early 

Childhood 

7. Early Development Instrument/ Transforming Early Childhood 

Community Systems (EDI/TECCS) Ann Opportunity through the 

Erikson Institute 

7. Administrative Update on the IGA 

a. Finance 

b. Proposed agenda topics November, February meetings. 

8. Adjourn 

 

 



1 
 

Draft                                       IGA Governing Board Regular Meeting 

Contract for Collaboration for Early Childhood 

Wednesday, May 7, 2014 

 

The meeting was called to order at 7:15 pm  

 

Present: Peter Barber, Amy Felton, Steven Isoye, Ralph Lee, Colette Lueck, Al Roberts, 

Robert Spatz, Jeff Weissglass, Cara Pavlicek 

 

Absent: None 

 

Others Attending: CEC Board members Carollina Song, Ann Courter, Gordon Hellwig, 

Catherine Amato, Susie Breitenstein, Chris Miller, Bernadette Hicks 

CEC Founding Board members Eric Gershenson and Joan White 

Diana Rosenbrock, Carolyn Newberry Schwartz, David Weindling, Kathy Kern, David 

Boulanger, Tom Cofsky, David Schwartz, Rupa Datta, Robert Goerge 

 

The agenda was approved as presented.  

 

Minutes of the September 25, 2013, and February 5, 2014, meetings were approved 

unanimously as presented. 

 

There was no public comment. 

 

DATABASE DEVELOPMENT AND ESTABLISHING BENCHMARK (BASELINE) MEASURES 

 

Mr. Barber announced that the Database report would be presented first. Ms. Newberry-

Schwartz introduced Debbie McCann, Chair of the Measurement and Evaluation Committee, 

to present information about the development of the Unified Early Childhood Database and 

establishment of baseline measures. Also introduced were Rupa Datta from the committee 

and Bob Goerge from Chapin Hall.  

 

Ms. McCann presented an overview of the process of database development to date. In this 

first year and the next year the goal is to ramp up, determine how the outcomes will be 

measured, agree to definitions and identify needed data sources, secure permission and 

access to use those data sources. A memorandum of understanding has been signed with 

District 97 and the group is meeting with the State of Illinois next week. 

 

Ongoing activities include integration of data sources, refining data and tools and 

recommendations. Major focus is establishment of baseline data for each outcome. 

Annual reports will identify trends and patterns and provide information to practitioners and 

policy makers. 

 

Mr. Goerge introduced Chapin Hall’s history and current mission and referenced partner 

history with governments at all levels – federal, state and local. A key goal for the database 

is quick turnaround, not “stale data”, such as the four year lag time to get lists of births from 

the State of Illinois data. Also critical is linking data across domains to follow a child and 

family over time in order to ascertain the impact of the programs and services on a child’s 

trajectory. 

 



2 
 

The Chicago Community Assessment is the largest database. It includes state data and has 

helped to identify under- and over-served areas for early childhood services for fairer 

allocation of resources. An example of analysis of use of out of school programs showed 

consistent patterns correlating with school achievement. Mr. Goerge expressed interest in 

studying the use of suburban child care services by residents of the West Side of Chicago 

who may be employed in the suburbs and the impact of this “spillover” on use of services. 

He also expressed interest in analyzing the impact of Oak Park or suburban children 

obtaining services in the West Side of Chicago. This made the Oak Park project attractive to 

Chapin Hall. Data will help describe, track capacity and monitor the programs supported by 

the Collaboration for Early Childhood and their impact on children’s development over time.  

 

Mr. Goerge expressed his appreciation at the level of public interest compared to other 

arenas, where Chapin Hall works primarily with staff rather than the public, policy makers 

and volunteers. 

 

Mr. Goerge discussed a data model for birth to five years. For special education, the state 

has an assessment in development, and Illinois is in the process of compiling statewide 

Head Start data. He touched on Collaboration and pre-kindergarten data and noted the 

challenges of getting current birth data. The Federal Census provides interim estimates 

which are good in the aggregate but less reliable at the local level. However, WIC and SNAP 

programs are quite accurate and are updated monthly, while Medicaid is a bit more difficult 

for reporting to governments. These data sets are important to understanding the child 

population of Oak Park and River Forest.  

 

Ms. Newberry Schwartz referred to the presentation and noted that all data sources noted 

are needed to prepare reports; some are hard to come by and it can be challenging to find 

children in the system. Ms. McCann noted that WIC can serve as a substitute for birth data. 

 

Mr. Weissglass asked how data from various sources are linked. Mr. Goerge mentioned 

name, address and birthdate to verify that all data is about the same child; several 

programs also use common IDs and low income data tends to be accurate. 

 

Ms. McCann noted that while collection is by individual, reporting is always in the aggregate, 

and the size of tables can avoid inadvertent identification by individual. Mr. Goerge noted 

that SNAP, Medicaid and Head Start Chicago data are reported monthly; schools report 

semi-annually. 

 

Ms. Pavlicek asked about correlation of law enforcement data to identify stressors which 

may impact a child’s ability to learn, such as domestic violence. The presenters noted that 

out of school programs tend to correlate with reduced arrest records but this area is not 

within the scope of the current program. They acknowledged its importance and expressed a 

desire to obtain the information in the future.  

 

Ms. Pavlicek noted that a goal of the Village’s investment is to reduce juvenile misconduct 

and police involvement. Mr. Goerge noted that school readiness has been negatively 

correlated with long-term criminal behavior. Ms. Newberry-Schwartz referred to a study on 

child trauma and noted that the Collaboration receives referrals from police for the home 

visiting program. 

 



3 
 

Ms. McCann noted building of capacity to address this. Ms. Pavlicek noted that the Youth 

Interventionist program also addresses youth and families in crisis. 

 

Mr. Barber asked what could be done if state data is not available. Mr. Goerge noted that 

state data is available (except for birth data) but early intervention data is protected and 

thus presents obstacles to addressing. Ms. McCann added that some of the data is a 

scheduling issue rather than pushback from agencies. 

 

Mr. Goerge noted that agencies have been very supportive of this project and see it as part 

of the “Race to the Top” building systems such as the SAY Cradle to Career initiative. Ms. 

Newberry Schwartz added that the state is interested in identifying issues local early 

childhood systems confront in obtaining data and in identifying what data would best 

support their work. The 3-5 age data from schools is easier to obtain than earlier years 

through IDHS. 

 

Ms. Lueck asked about screening. Ms. Datta discussed screening and access to services 

and the balance of focus between the two. Ms. Newberry-Schwartz noted that the aggregate 

data is the current focus for a baseline and drilling down will come later. She noted that D90 

and D97 have already sent some data for early intervention. Ms. Pavlicek asked that D90 

data be included where available, even if full participation is still in development for better 

comparability with future results. 

 

Ms. Lueck noted that screening does not always include resolving problems, but may 

identify chronic conditions which will need ongoing support for quality of life improvements. 

 

Ms. McCann noted that reporting in some cases is only for publicly funded services; privately 

paid developmental services remain unreported. Ms. Datta noted that compiling alternate 

sources of screening is more labor-intensive, less complete and more erratic, but can be 

obtained by building relationships. Better data can be developed over time through time 

series even if not directly comparable. 

 

The committee’s role is to determine what data is needed, where it is available and to 

develop priorities for each of the eleven (11) outcome measures. Ms. Newberry Schwartz 

noted that these are well-aligned with the Illinois Race to the Top initiative. 

 

Mr. Lee asked how priorities are established. Ms. McCann said that the first step is to 

determine how to get data as established by the contract, or to find alternate sources. Ms. 

Pavlicek noted that it might be appropriate to tweak the list, but all agreed that stability of 

the data is important, too. 

 

Mr. Barber asked if there were any concerns or if the governing board supporting continuing 

as described. The Board expressed support. Ms. Lueck left the meeting. 

 

PROGRESS REPORT FROM THE BOARD OF THE COLLABORATION FOR EARLY CHILDHOOD 

 

Ms. Song, chair of the CEC Board, provided a progress report. One priority is board 

recruitment, balancing expertise in early childhood and other necessary skills; Ms. Song 

introduced board members with their backgrounds. 

 



4 
 

Ms. Song reported that Parenthesis, the CEC contractor, has hired two parent educators and 

a program manager and outreach has begun. Professional development for childcare 

workers and directors is ongoing and a new focus will monitor tardiness and absences in the 

publicly funded preschool programs provide prompt follow-up for high absence and tardy 

rates. 

 

She discussed development of the developmental screening program and coordination with 

state and physician initiatives. She also noted synergies among all of these programs that 

help to make them more effective. 

 

Finally, she reported on SB 3092, which addresses data sharing and could have a negative 

impact on the ability of the Collaboration to gather necessary information, efforts of groups 

represented at the table to discuss this with state leaders and urged everyone present to 

contact their state senators and representatives about the importance of data to improve 

early childhood systems while balancing privacy and data-sharing. 

 

FINANCE REPORT 

 

Ms. Newberry-Schwartz reviewed the March report and the Board’s annual appeal to raise 

private funds.  

 

2014-2015 SCHEDULE 

 

Mr. Barber reviewed the calendar for the coming year. Meetings will be as follows at 7:00-

9:00 p.m. 

 

September 17 at Village Hall 

 

November 19 at OPRFHS 

 

February 25 at Village Hall 

 

May 6 at Village Hall 

 

TOPICS FOR SEPTEMBER MEETING 

 

The next IGA President and Ms. Newberry-Schwartz will coordinate plans and draft an 

agenda for review to be circulated by August 17, one month before the next meeting. 

 

IGA members are asked to submit any topics of interest by mid to late July.  

 

It was noted that no data for reporting will be available until June, 2015. 

 

THANK YOUS 

 

Thanks were extended to Peter Barber for his leadership and to the staff and Board of the 

CEC, and to Teresa Powell for handling minutes. 

 



5 
 

Others recognized were the Database Development Committee, especially to Rupa Datta 

and Bob Goerge. Mr. Gershenson thanked David Boulanger of the Oak Park Township for 

attending the meeting as well and for his advocacy for the database. 

 

2014-2015 OFFICERS 

 

The officers for the next fiscal year as approved by the Board are: 

 

President Amy Felton 

 

Vice President Jeff Weissglass 

 

Secretary Colette Lueck (pending her consent, as she had left the meeting) 

 

District 97 will provide a minutes and records person for the coming year. 

 

The meeting was adjourned at 9:08 pm 

 

 

SUBMITTED AND RECORDED IN THE OFFICE OF: 

 

 

      _________________________________ 

         Teresa Powell, Village Clerk 

 
 
 
 










































































	IGa Governing Board Agenda 10 29 2014
	IGA Gov Board Minutes 05 07 14
	DOC102414-10242014151853

